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Date : Aug 07,2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: ZNFLS840
(Original Grant date: 01/09/2012)
Applicant: LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A., Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: ZNFLS840, originally granted on
01/09/2012.

The ZNFLS840 was previously certified with CODMA B0/B1/B10, LTE band 25(ch.Bandwidth =
5Mhz only).

We would like to revise SW firmware to use LTE bandwidth 10 MHz in LTE Band 25.

This firmware is set at the factory and it can not be changed by 3rd party or end-user.

Except this change, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly same with original.

This firmware/software change will not be deployed to units already in the field

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Trvie

Jacob Cho
Director
On behalf of LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A, Inc.




